City of Auburn City Council Meeting Thursday March 15, 2012 6:00PM

Minutes

The regular meeting of the Auburn City Council was called to order at 6:00PM in City Council Chambers, 24 South St. Auburn NY by Mayor Michael D. Quill.

Roll Call The Deputy City Clerk Called the roll. Councilors Graney, Camardo, Smith, Ruzicka and Mayor Quill, **PRESENT.**

City Staff Present:

Doug Selby
John Rossi
Coleen LaMay
Gary Giannotta
Christina Selvek
Jeffery Dygert

The Mayor led the **Pledge of Allegiance** and asked for a **Moment of Silence**.

Public to be Heard

Dick Miller Meadowbrook Dr. commented on something that was said at last week's meeting on natural gas drilling waste water. He stated that natural gas waste water is a choice to accept and the City is advertising for it. Why would the City actively seek out more pollution for our rivers and surrounding environment.

Ruth Homes 9 Pleasant St. spoke in favor to keep alternate side parking the way that it is. She believes this is an issue for public safety.

Bill Atkinson Oak Creek Apartments wanted to bring to the councils attention that sometime on Friday afternoon his favorite group would be putting on a concert at the Turning Stone Casino.

Council **Approved the Minutes** from March 1st Council Meeting.

Presentations and Proclamations:

Christina Selevek gave an update on the Brownsfield Project.

The City Manager report: None

The Clerk read the communications.

There were no SEQR resolutions

Ordinances

First reading waived by consent of Council Ordinance #2 OF 2012 Amending the Zoning Map of the City of Auburn, Councilor Graney, Camardo, Smith, Ruzicka, Mayor Quill AYE. **CARRIED**

Resolutions

Council Resolution #27 of 2012 Authorizing by the Auburn City Council to forward a Home Rule Request to the New York Senate and Assembly. Councilor Graney, Camardo, Smith, Ruzicka, Mayor Quill Aye. **CARRIED**

Appointment Resolution #28 of 2012 for Appointments to the City of Auburn's Historic and Cultural Sites Commission. Councilor Graney, Smith Ruzicka, Mayor Quill Aye. Councilor Camardo Abstain. **CARRIED**

Council Resolution #29 of 2012 Memorializing support for Participating in a study regarding shared services with Municipal entities and authorizing the County Administrator to enter into Municipal Agreements. Councilor Graney, Camardo, Smith, Ruzicka, Mayor Quill Aye. **CARRIED**

Council Resolution #30 of 2012 Memorializing Senator Nozzolio and Assemblyman Finch to intervene with the public service Commission on behalf of the City of Auburn in connection with remote net metering for non-residential Micro-Hydroelectric Generating Facilities. Councilor Graney, Camardo, Smith, Ruzicka, Mayor Quill Aye. **CARRIED**

There were no local laws or tabled legislation.

Other Business

Council discussed matters involving SRO Officers, Franklin St water supply, and tree removal.

The Deputy Clerk read the recap.

Council adjourned to executive session at 7:30PM to discuss matters involving litigation.

Council returned to open session to adjourn at 7:50PM.